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- West Palm Beach, Florida 33406
tel: 561 689-3336

fax: 561 689-9713 A BUREAU OF AIR REGULATION

March 20, 2009

Mr. Syed Arif, P.E.

New Source Review Section

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
B2600 Blair Stone Road .

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Subject:  Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County
North County Resource Recovery Facility Site
Biosolids Pelletization Facility
Response to Incompleteness Letter, File No. 0990234-014-AC
Extension Request/DEP File No. 0900234-006-AC /PSD-FL-108F

Dear Mr. Arif:

SWA and CDM have received your Incompleteness Letter, dated February 26, 2009,
requesting the following:

“The Department needs to make a determination that there was not a delay of more than 18
months in either commencing construction or any break in construction activities for all the
air emission units that underwent modification. The determination cannot be made from the
contractor’s construction schedule in Attachment B of your request. Please provide this
documentation.”

In response to your request, we offer the following: construction activities for the Biosolids
Pelletization Facility commenced in February 2007, which was within the 18-month
requirement for construction to commence from permit issuance in April 2006. Construction
has continued since February 2007, with no break in construction activities.

We hope that this supplemental information satisfies your request. Should you need
additional information, or if you would like a copy of the Contractor’s construction schedule
from the commencement of construction activities, we would be happy to provide it. Please
feel free to contact me at any time.

Very truly yours,

Jmhiy e bk

Amber M. Barritt, P.E.
Project Manager
Camp Dresser & McKee Inc.
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cc: Mark Hammond, SWA (mhammond@swa.org)
Lee Hoefert, P.E., FDEP Southeast District Office (Lee.Hoefert@dep.state.fl.us)
James Stormer, Palm Beach County Health Department (James_Stormer@doh.state.fl.us)
Mike Halpin, P.E., FDEP Siting Coordination Office (Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us)
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